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Nelson House 
8699 Frederick Road, Ellicott City 
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Description: 
The Nelson House is banked into the hill on the southwest and southeast, with an exposed 
foundation on the northeast and northwest. The house faces northeast. It is a two-story, three­
bay by one-bay frame structure with a rubble stone foundation, asbestos shingle siding, and a 
gable roof with asphalt shingles and a northwest-southeast ridge. There is a brick chimney in the 
center made with a smooth pressed brick that appears to date to the twentieth century. The 
northeast elevation, on the first story, has a door in the center bay with four lights over three 
lying panels, and has head-cut trim. The end bays have the remains of a six-over-six double 
hung sash. The second story end bays have a three-over-three double hung sash. The gable ends 
has bargeboards with a wave pattern. The interior has a two-room plan with a stove chimney in 
the southeast room, on the northwest wall. The northwest room has an enclosed stairway on the 
southwest wall that ascends to the northwest, with a winder at the top of the stairs. 

Significance: 
John and Rebecca Rogers sold this parcel of land in 1880 for only $60, suggesting that it must 
have been unimproved at that time. It was purchased by Lucy Nelson, the wife of Washington 
Nelson. Lucy was 55 and worked as a cook for farmer Dorsey Thompson, where she was living. 
Washington also lived with Thompson and worked as a servant. Also living with them and 
working as a servant was Lucy's 13-year-old niece, Lucy Johnson. Presumably, the Nelsons 
were ready to retire and were thus building a home where they could live out their last years. 
The house the Nelsons built had two rooms downstairs, with the front door located on the 
downhill side and entering into the larger room. The smaller room had a stove chimney, so was 
presumably the kitchen, and must have had a winder stair in the rear comer. The original 
stairway was taken out of the kitchen and rebuilt with a more convenient straight run in the 
larger downstairs room. The house was given a touch of decoration by using jigsawn 
bargeboards. Lucy Nelson died in 1885 and left the house to her husband, for life, to her niece 
and namesake for life, and then to her niece's children. The house was purchased by Howard 
County in 2008 and is to be demolished in early 2013. 
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Prepare both a one paragraph summary and a comprehensive description of the resource and its various elements as it 
exists today. 

Summary: 
The Nelson House is banked into the hill on the southwest and southeast, with an exposed foundation on 
the northeast and northwest. The house faces northeast. It is a 1 Yi-story, three-bay by one-bay frame 
structure with a rubble stone foundation, asbestos shingle siding, and a gable roof with asphalt shingles 
and a northwest-southeast ridge. There is a brick chimney in the center made with a smooth pressed 
brick that appears to date to the twentieth century. The northeast elevation, on the first story, has a door 
in the center bay with four lights over three lying panels, and has head-cut trim. The end bays have the 
remains of a six-over-six double hung sash. The second story end bays have a three-over-three double 
hung sash. The gable ends has bargeboards with a wave pattern. The interior has a two-room plan with 
a stove chimney in the southeast room, on the northwest wall. The northwest room has an enclosed 
stairway on the southwest wall that ascends to the northwest, with a winder at the top of the stairs. 

Description: 
The Nelson House is located at 8699 Frederick Road in Ellicott City, and is set well back from the road 
on a steep hill behind the historic Ellicott City Colored School House. It is banked into the hill on the 
southwest and southeast, with an exposed foundation on the northeast and northwest. The house faces 
northeast, toward the school and the road beyond. It is a 1 Yi-story, three-bay by one-bay frame 
structure with a rubble stone foundation, asbestos shingle siding, and a gable roof with asphalt shingles 
and a northwest-southeast ridge. There is a brick chimney in the center made with a smooth pressed 
brick that appears to date to the twentieth century. 

The northeast elevation, on the first story, has a door in the center bay with four lights over three lying 
panels, and has head-cut trim. The end bays have the remains of a six-over-six double hung sash with a 
beaded-interior-edge frame. The second story end bays have a three-over-three double hung sash that is 
mortised and tenoned and pegged and has a beaded-interior-edge frame. There is no opening in the 
center. The cornice soffit follows the pitch of the rafters. 

The southeast elevation has a door on the first story with four lights over three lying panels. There is the 
remains of a three-over-three double hung sash in the gable end and ajigsawn bargeboard with a wave 
pattern. The southwest elevation has a shed-roofed addition that has mostly collapsed. It was built with 
wire nails. The original main block exterior wall has a doorway in the center with a two-panel door. 
There are no openings on the second story, and there are wave-pattern bargeboards. 

On the northwest elevation the basement has a beaded-edge vertical-board door. The first story has a 
six-over-six double hung sash that is pinned at the comers. The gable end has a small window opening 
and the raking eave has bargeboards with the wave pattern. 
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The interior has a two-room plan with a stove chimney in the southeast room, on the northwest wall. To 
the west of the chimney is a door to the northwest room. It has four panels with sunken double fields. 
The walls were lathed and plastered but are now covered with homasote. The northeast window is set 
close to the floor. The frame is made with cut nails but the sash is not pinned. The south comer ceiling 
has infill, and it appears this was a stairwell. 

The northwest room northeast window is also set close to the floor and appears to be a later alteration to 
the building. There is an enclosed stairway on the southwest wall that ascends to the northwest, with a 
winder at the top of the stairs. It is enclosed with vertical boards and a door hung on cast iron butt 
hinges with five knuckles. There are three steps below the door. On the northeast wall of the stairway, 
set to the north, is a door to a closet beneath the stairs. The walls are paneled and the ceiling has 
circular-sawn plaster lath. 

The second story roof has holes in it and the floor is rotted. There is a room on the northwest end closed 
off with a vertical board wall. The floor is cut through at the stairway, indicating that the stairs are a 
later alteration/addition. The walls have circular-sawn lath with cut nails, on 2 by 4 studs, and the 
rafters are approximately 3 by 4 inches and are sawn, with solid board sheathing. There are half walls, 
with the ceiling following the rafters and collar beams. There is a chamber in the center and another at 
the southeast end, but there is no old material visible in the partition wall. 

There is a rubble stone foundation about 20 feet southwest of, and uphill from, the house. It is about 8 
feet, 8 inches square and is covered with new wood. 
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Summary: 
John and Rebecca Rogers sold this parcel of land in 1880 for only $60, suggesting that it must have been 
unimproved at that time. It was purchased by Lucy Nelson, the wife of Washington Nelson. Lucy was 
55 and worked as a cook for farmer Dorsey Thompson, where she was living. Washington also lived 
with Thompson and worked as a servant. Also living with them and working as a servant was Lucy's 
13-year-old niece, Lucy Johnson. Presumably, the Nelsons were ready to retire and were thus building a 
home where they could live out their last years. The house the Nelsons built had two rooms downstairs, 
with the front door located on the downhill side and entering into the larger room. The smaller room 
had a stove chimney, so was presumably the kitchen, and must have had a winder stair in the rear comer. 
The original stairway was taken out of the kitchen and rebuilt with a more convenient straight run in the 
larger downstairs room. The house was given a touch of decoration by usingjigsawn bargeboards. 
Lucy Nelson died in 1885 and left the house to her husband, for life, to her niece and namesake for life, 
and then to her niece's children. The house was purchased by Howard County in 2008 and is to be 
demolished in early 2013. 

Significance: 
John and Rebecca Rogers sold this parcel of land in 1880 for only $60, suggesting that it must have been 
unimproved at that time. It was purchased by Lucy Nelson, the wife of Washington Nelson. Lucy was 
55 and worked as a cook for farmer Dorsey Thompson, where she was living. Washington also lived 
with Thompson and worked as a servant. Also living with them and working as a servant was Lucy's 
13-year-old niece, Lucy Johnson. Presumably, the Nelsons were ready to retire and were thus building a 
home where they could live out their last years. Nothing is known of the Nelsons prior to this time, and 
they were not working for Thompson in 1870 and were not listed in the Maryland census in that year. 1 

Presumably they built the existing house shortly afterward. The lot is a very hilly one that would not 
have been good for agriculture and was not on the road, so it would not have been usable for commerce 

1 U. S. Bureau of the Census, District 2, Howard County, Maryland, 1860.1870, 1880. 
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or craft purposes, which would have made it much more affordable. Its location, just behind the Ellicott 
City Colored School, would have been very convenient for Lucy to attend school, if she were to remain 
living with the Nelsons. Unfortunately, we do not know whether or not she did. At this time no 
connection could be made between the Nelsons and the school. 

The house the Nelsons built had two rooms downstairs, with the front door located on the downhill side 
and entering into the larger room. A stairway and porch here have long since disappeared. The smaller 
room had a stove chimney, so was presumably the kitchen, and must have had a winder stair in the rear 
comer. The brick in the chimney appears to be later, but it is not clear whether the chimney replaced a 
fireplace, was rebuilt to match, or was moved to another location. This was later taken out and a new 
stair built in the rear comer of the larger parlor. The kitchen was later given its own exterior access on 
the gable end. Since the house was banked, it had a full basement, but the new stairway did not give 
access to it. The second story was unsound to enter, but was divided by a wall above the first story 
partition that appeared to be original; other partitions may or may not have been original. The two room 
plan was typical for worker's housing through much of the nineteenth century, though it was usually 
oriented front to back because it was on narrow lots fronting a street. The Nelsons had no such 
restrictions and could place the rooms side by side, like a traditional hall/parlor plan from the eighteenth 
century. This plan continued to be used for tenant houses, but was rarely found in owner-occupied 
farmhouses, especially after the Civil War. By eliminating the center passage space, and thus money, 
was saved. In the exchange, privacy was given up, but that would have been of little consequence to the 
Nelsons, or anyone who did not have servants. Having a half-story for chambers also made construction 
cheaper. The trade-off of the loss of attic storage space was probably of little consequence for the 
Nelsons, since they had apparently been live-in help for Thompson and probably had not accumulated a 
lot of excess possessions. A kitchen and bathroom addition was put on the rear in the twentieth century, 
but it has mostly collapsed. The house was given a touch of decoration by using jigsawn bargeboards, 
and at some time either the front windows were enlarged or, more likely, the house was built with some 
older, reused windows. The original stairway was taken out of the kitchen and rebuilt with a more 
convenient straight run in the larger downstairs room. 

Lucy Nelson died in 1885 and left the house to her husband, for life, to her niece and namesake for life, 
and then to her niece' s children. Lucy must have married a Mr. Hebbons, because in 1947 the property 
was sold, presumably by Lucy's heirs, and the men all had the last name of Hebbons. Unfortunately, the 
Hebbons family could not be found in the census in the twentieth century. The house was purchased by 
Carrie Ryan, but it is not known whether she lived here or when the house was abandoned. Some 
furniture, including a nineteenth-century piano forte, was left behind. The house was purchased from 
the Ryan estate by Howard County in 2008 and is to be demolished in early 2013 . 
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